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WASHINGTON FIFLD WASHINGZOM FISLBA 9/14/78 10/27/77 - §/29/78
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"CHANGEDned j oo, aea .
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-~ violations 8/15/78. /
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- Investigative period overlaps date of Iast reporks however;y~ .

investigation was in dictation and not available for inclusion in that

report. _
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however, no date of birth or backaround information presently available
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
 

b6

b7Cc

Date of transcription./7

   
 

  2 Le
fh, Lf LAfehe

Was invendeewaa in the office of
Assistant Unitedfstates Attorney (AUSA) | | bé
at the U. 5S. District Courthouse, 3rd ar ons ution, bic
Washington, D. C. (WDC), Present during tais interview
were AUSA and AUSA |
of Tampa, Plorida, and AUSA| |

[|stated that during the end of December,

1975, or the beginningofJanuary, 1975, he received 2
eall in WoO fron of the Chureh of Selen~ > b6
tology (cos) HeadquartersInLosAngeles. California, V2 et teBIC |

Searching the backzsre a DIE
Bs LOPLI. explai that the 0/

Fecently movea to Clearwa ? da, land was 30
experiencing some difficultysts he had cone DP C-
-out publically against the COS. therearter checked
Hational Crime 1 Ele 2y

 

 

  
 

 

   

  

 

 

   

  

  

  

 

terminal at the Drus Enforcement Administratio

> regarding [Cid th negative results.

In February of 1976,[_sstravelled to the coS _ bs
Headquarters in Los Angeles for approximately_two weeks. b7C
Upon departing the COS Headquarters for WDC, Was
told to go te Alpine, Texes,:the AZARES ,

f andSeeeetold to do.
' this and the plan had been approved by

Jezplained the COS was atterpting to
n in the United States and was not

a &. Zan. stated he flew ta HlPaso, Texas,
~~. and then rented a car which he drove to Alpine. He stayed

in Alpine, Texas for three days and used hig real name while
staying in a motel owned by the Mayor of Alpine, Texas.

@hile in Alpine, Tezas, ltook numerous b6
affidavits fron @liderly individuals whe would _have been in BIC.
Alpine, exas » around’—_]whieh was vhen[was sup—

born in Appane.—t——None or these individuals remempereu
birth. pata Pind seme micrefilm in a local

college libraryin :Alpine, Tezas, which contained a 1929
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BRO 47~-10713

All these calls were taped.
reputation. Several calls were made b:

called |at_home and got his wife
 
 

 

 as soon as possible.
upset and stated that she had

 

wife.

wife gave
} meeting or at dinner.
at the number.

spiel stating she was
tation. Itoi
pesarcint this matter.

 

 

By this time it was obvious|
to his wife and his wife was much nicer tol

her husband's number and stated that he

to locate
eventually

on the telephone.
 

Zoid | | wife that she needed to talk to
wife became very 

 she would call
home and talked to his

had said something

een getting numerous harassing
phone ‘calls from the COS and thought nat|Tyas 2
COS member. atiedte|
back again called

 

thereafter contacted

 

went through her_predetermined
ut worried about | repu-

that she should go @ police
stated that this contact with

ALL telephone calls tol__—idjwere recorded and
transeribed.
the Los Angeles office of the COS.
copies of the transcripts.

[explained fo
run accident operation against
theapproval of

rm

Both the tape and transeriptions were sent to
The COS in WDC retained
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he would have needed

also advised that
 

|HARY SUE's assistant,MAR, SUE HUBBARD andl
lieuoPCEHS SpSeetion| Jadvised that the following
people-in the Information Bur
also \knew of thelicperation.:  
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to approve the hit and
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took place three to four weeksafter the initial accident.

b6

b7C

b6

b7C

also \known as
| Daputy, who

the covert Agents in Clearwater, Florida.
ey —— aNea
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

b
a

v
e

 

14

 

 

IN RE: POSSIBLE VIOLATION OF :

18 USC 371, 641, 1503 :

x

Room 3800
United States District Courthouse

Third & Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D. C.

February 14, 1978

The statement of [was taken before:

Assistant United States Attorney b6

b7C
Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation

 

| | Agent

. Federal Bureau of investigation
 

manarns i
Hiry i of

PuQuechua we oo

Baker, ames & Burkds TReporting, Ine.

202 847-8865

a ae ye)   
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A The manor is a building. It has the advanced

trainingin’it. .

Q Have you ever heard the name of Fifield Manor?

Is that the manor you are referring to?

A Yes. I believe he was something like resident

director or something.

ayL_
Q What was Fifield Manor to you?

A It was a place wheres people went for advanced

auditing, the advanced organization. It was in the same

. G 1 Of(e eo
building. They hava some Suardians of people in there

o What about(_Cid

-A I learned after seeing her drilled that she

was apparantly a communicator in the guardian's office in L.A.

Q What is a communicator?

A As I recall, I believe he is the person that just

Carnnraae REA > f ~a/y
ehays 4 I believe she relayed communications ‘to Mary Sue._ f g

Hubbard--or (Ls Ron CTa.

Q You picked that up as a result of the contents

of her drill?

A Yes. .

Q She was asked questions about acting as a communi-~

cator with Mary Sue Hubbard in her drill?

A. She actually named her title and originally I

Baker, cHames & Burkes Reporting, Inez.

202 3y7-8S8657 ~
+ TQ   
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WFO 47-10713
RST: dmm
i

The following investigation was conducted in
Washington, D. C.:

i ‘ .

On August 15, 1978, the Federal Grand Jury, United
‘States District Court, Washington, D. C. (WDC), ‘returned
a twenty-eight count indictment charging members of the
Church of Scientology (COS) with violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Sections 2, 371, 641, 1503, 1623, 2511 ({A)
(Conspiracy, Theft of Government Provertyv, Aiding and
Abetting, Obstruction of Justice, False Declaration Refore
a Grand Jury, Interception of Oral Communication), Title
22, District of Columbia Code, Sections 105, 1801 (B)
(Burglary, Aiding and Abetting).

 

Indicte TL8USC 371) count 1 were

——dunbaseft 21)comt1vere.

 

i. COUNT. 23 Tacieee”
. ° a .

eSeTonedincdividy cention of |
and includes .

; ‘ ~ * « .

Indicted for Interception of an Oral Co tion
= . e HUBBARD

  

  

  

 

   

Indicted for Burglary and Aiding and Abetting
(T22 D. C. Code 1801 (b), 105), counts 3 - 8 were HUBBAPD,

 

 

 | | Counts 14 - 154 ded the aforementioned
individuals with the exception of| land included |
Counts 19.- 20 included the ahove individuals with the
exception of | |

  

 

Indicted for Theft of Government Property (718

usc 641, 2) counts 9 - 13 were HUBBARD,   
jand

| Counts 16 - 18 includes the aforementioned individuals
with’ the exception of L land includesL____]  Counts_
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WFO 47-10713
2

91 = 22 included all the aforementioned individuals with

the exception of|

Indicted for Obstruction of Tustice (T18 USC 1593)
 

 count 24 was| _\was also indicted

for False Declaration before Grand Jury or Court (T18 USC

1623) counts 25 - 28. °

On August 15, 1978, Magistrate \u. Ss.

District Court, Washington, D. C., issued bench warrants for

as they were not residing in the United

States. On August 16, 1978, Assistant United States Attorney

(AUSA)/ Jare believed to

be in England and extradition proceedings had been initiated.
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Qreccia: BUREAU OF nvesiaario

Date of transcription 8 2 8 7 8

-

On August 17, 1978, nine persons were fingerprinted
and photographed by members of the FBI and the Metropolitan
Police Department at the U.S. Marshall's Cell Block, U.S.
District Court House, Pennsylvania and John Marshall Place,
N.W., Washington, D.C. (WDC). They were printed and photographed
as a result of being indicted in criminal case number 78~
00401, United S rica versus MARY SUE HUBBARD, b6

| also known as/| —
|

| | also known as | |
Jand[CU Prior to their

being fingerprinted and photographed, they appeared before
U.S. Magistrate JEAN DWYER at the U.S. District Court House,
and at approximately 3:54 fingerprinting and photographing
commenced at the U.S. Marshall's Cell Block.

 

 

 

The following persons were fingerprinted and
photographed by members of the FBI and the Metropolitan
Police Department:

~MARY..SUE=EUBBA female,dateofbirth3-9): Tes TeLobe SOOT 0 S,      

   

 

  
 

 whitemale, date of birC = , _peigref
pounds,eves J [nar] Se - 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

: , sal’ :Investigation on 8/17/78 at__Washington, D.C. Fite «__WFO_ -47—10713

. sas | [AND| | AND be
by | lAND| bBGRaejr ~ 8/22/73  b7e
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it an@ Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 4 fi §.
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white male, date of birth|
tet LI

welg pounds, ey Ta b6

= ——~ b7C
| iusite fe ale, i

heia coe
Wergh: rats .

 

  
  
 
 

  

 

    kpounds-;-~eyes: E "
   

 

| | white male, date of bi
F~Herg

Wel ound: eS— Ppounds7— forttL|

| beWw hitefemale, date of birth
Lqht |

i —_ el

The. following were present from the Met olitan
Police Department, WDC, fingerprints specialists.
Sergeant|| Supervisor| | photographers

The following attorneys at law were present at
the Marshail Cell Block during the fingerprinting and photo-
graphing of the individuals: Attorneys|

 
   

    

 

 

  

  
 

 

 

Photographing and fingerprinting was not continuous
as several times the attorneys desired clarification on
photographing and fingerprinting procedures. Also finger-
printing and photographing was delayed several minutes
at the request of the attorneys so that they could be present
during the fingerprinting and photographing of their clients.

Fingerprinting and photographing was terminated
at 5:58 p.m. .
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